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TO: NYS Commission on Judicial Conduct

FROM: Elena Ruth Sassower,
Coordinator of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.

DATE: May 17, 1999

Demand is hereby made for the legal authority on which the Commission on Judicial Conduct relied
to obtain -- at taxpayers” expense -- the representation of the State Attorney General in the recently-
commenced Article 78 proceeding, Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator of the Center for Judicial
Accountability, Inc., acting pro bono publico, vs. Commission on Judicial Conduct of the State of
New York (N.Y. Co. #99-108551), as well as information about and copies of any documentation
the Commission was required to provide the Attorney General or other government bodies to
establish the Commission’s entitlement thereto.

Additionally, this serves to put the Commission on notice that in this Article 78 proceeding -- as in
the prior Article 78 proceeding (N.Y. Co. #95-109141) -- the Attorney General is engaging in
litigation fraud and misconduct on the Commission’s behalf. Here, as in the past, 1t is doing so
because it has NO legitimate defense. As in the past, the Attorney General was advised that if he
had a legitimate defense, the proceeding would be withdrawn.

Finally, this reiterates my previously-repeated requests -- all unresponded to -- that the Commission
identify “any and all procedures for review” of its purported dismissal of my October 6, 1998
Judicial misconduct complaint -- to which I now add a request that the Commission identify
available procedure(s) to compel it to “receive” and “determine” my February 3, 1999 judicial

misconduct complaint.
Slona CR SnsoPpe/

ELENA RUTH SASSOWER, Coordinator
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc.
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